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To tho Branch 2184 LMdmhip Council, Ma,.17, 2020 0 
During the time since the last Leadership Council Memo was composed, 

much has been upended within the world, within our nation, within the NALC, 
and within our Branch. All Branch 2184 stewards and officers are strongly 
encouraged to be frequently in contact with the Branch as this situation continues 
to evolve in order to stay up to date about all developments that can affect our 
members and that impact our responsibilities as union leaders. Some scheduled 
meetings and Branch events have already been canceled and others could also be 
canceled or be conducted in an alternative format in the near term. 

We have received an excellent pre-arbitration decision of a grievance out of 
our Allen Park station, where the postmaster had unilaterally determined that 
letter carriers would no longer be allowed to do a "no lunch," despite a long 
established past practice in Allen Park that permitted this at the discretion of the 
carrier. The settlement, signed by NALC National Business Agent Troy Clark 
and USPS Great Lakes Labor Relations representative Zana Dakroub, provides 
that "Management shall reinstate the binding past practice of letter carriers 
putting in for "no lunch" at their discretion, what was in effect prior to 
September I 9, 2019. As arbitral authority indicates, for a past practice to be 
revoked or modified, the parties must engage in bargaining over said change. No 
negotiation took place in this case." 

The above decision was the result of excellent work on the part of our Allen 
Park union representatives Mark Owen and Kris Shaw. A favorable decision on 
this particular issue is especially timely in light of similar actions or threats of 
this made by management in other Branch 2184-represented installations. Also 
keep in mind that a "no lunch" has nothing whatsoever to do with whether or not 
a carrier works overtime on a given day. In a number of locations management 
has improperly attempted to use the approval of a "no lunch" in a carrot and stick 
manner by falsely claiming that in order to do this a carrier must only work eight 
hours. There is no Contractual support for such a claim by management. 

Stewards, the current (2016-2019) Collective Bargaining Agreement 
includes an important modification to Article 8, section 5.C.2. Specifically, 
Article 8.5.C.2.c states the following: "In order to ensure equitable opportunities 
for overtime, overtime hours worked and opportunities offered will be posted 
and updated weekly. It is very important the required weekly updating of 
overtime hours and opportunities is actually occurring in every station. Some 
recent grievance appeals to the Step B Dispute Resolution parties have included 
contentions that indicate disagreement between union and management over 
quarterly totals of hours and opportunities among those on the regular Overtime 
Desired List. By tracking and updating these numbers on a weekly basis as is 
now contractually required, this should minimize such disputes over the numbers 
themselves. This, in turn will help put our quarterly equitability grievances in a 
better position to be resolved favorably at Step B. 

A reminder that under NO circumstances are letter carriers - either CCAs or 
career, required to use or even to answer their personal cell phone while engaged 
in postal-related business. Any requirement for a carrier to use a personal phone 
for purposes of receiving instructions or to call in from the street should 
promptly be responded to with an immediate grievance. 



We are continuing to receive reports that management is directing injured letter carriers to 
USPS-chosen clinics after reporting job-related traumatic injuries, without allowing injured carriers 
their own choice of physician for evaluation and/or treatment of the injury. In the most recent 
instance, management had even filled in the "clinic" address on OWCP form CA-16 (Authorization 
for Examination and/or Treatment) before giving it to the carrier and instructing them to report to 
the clinic. Management's behavior and actions in this regard are a direct violation of the Federal 
Employees Compensation Act (FECA), 20 CFR@I0.300.d, as well as USPS regulations found in 
the Employee and Labor Relations Manual (ELM) section 544.112.a for implementing OWCP 
procedures. An injured employee has the absolute right to receive medical evaluation and treatment 
form ANY physician that is available and that is willing to treat them for a federal/postal employee 
on the job injury. The employee alone makes this determination; management has no say 
whatsoever in this decision. 

In situations where the injured employee's chosen physician is not immediately available to 
provide initial medical evaluation or treatment, management may at that time direct the employee to 
the "clinic" or similar employer designated facility at that time. However, in such instances the 
injured carrier can and should obtain all follow up treatment from their own chosen physician or 
facility. What is occurring here is that management is taking advantage of what is frequently an 
absence of knowledge on the part of an injured letter carrier, which is another reason that stewards 
should always investigate management's actions or inactions in response to every reported letter 
carrier on the job injury. Whenever it is determined that management has refused to allow an 
injured carrier the right to choose and obtain care from a physician of the employee's choosing, a 
grievance must be immediately initiated to challenge and shut down this practice. 
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